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From: corphelp <corphelp@DOS MyFlotida.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 9:.00 AM
To: Jodi Hanes
Subject: RE: Dissolution of JAFI Helding Carp -- H12000301845 3

Thank you for your email,

The entity is still in active status with the Division of Corporations. | would re-fax the Dissotution filing documents into our
office.

Robh
Internet Access Section
Division of Corporaticns

Florida is headed in the

right directiot!
Clek to Enlerge

——— ey
[ - TR

The Department of State is leading |he commeameoration of Florida's
£001n snniversary in 2013, For more Information, plaase go to
e T www. 112500 com.

The Depariment of State Is committed to excellence.

Pisase (ake our Custamer Saljsfaction Suryay.

From: Jodl Hanes [mailko;iih@swbnaptes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 8148 AM
To: corphalp

Subject: Dissolutlon of JAFI Holding Corp -- H12000301845 3

Good mornhing and happy New Year)

| am inquiring on the status of the above-referenced filing, faxed on 12/27 at B:52am. According to the wehsite it is still
an active entity.

Thank you for any information you can provide.
Enjoy your day!}

Jodi Hanes, FRP

Florida Registered Paralegal
Salvatori, Wood & Buckel
9132 Strada Place, Fourth Floor
Naples, FL 34108-2683

Main- 239.552.4100

Direct: 239.552.4133

Fax:  239.649.0158

Email. jIh@swhnaples.com
Website: srevw.swhpaples.com

IRS Circular 230 Disclosnie; To ensure complinnce with zequitements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. Federl mx
advice contained in this communication (including any sttachments) is not intended or wrtten to be used, and connot be used, for the

1
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purpose of (i) avoiding penaliics undor the Interal Revenue Code or () promoting, marketing or recommending to another pazty any
trangaction or matrer addressed herejn,

The information contained in this ansmission may be attorney/client privileged aad confidentnl, It Js intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above, If the zeader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notificd that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strcdy prohibited. If you have received this communication in ertor, please notify us
immedlately by e-mail or by telephone colleet at 239-552-4100 and delete the original message. Thank you.
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION 2 82
Of B 2z.
. =3
JAFI HOLDING CORP e R
i R
{ ’ ’jo’-'- :331
Prirsuari 1o §§ 697.7402 and K07.1403, Florida Staiutes, this Plorida camurellon submlts the following artieles of o '7;:(_ »:;
divseluiion: | T A
i 2 B
_ %
FIRST: '?‘he name of the corparation is: JAFL HOLDING CORP EFFECTIVE D TE
SECONI?': The Dozument sumber of he corporalion is P12000017722 . —-Llit.ﬂ -2~

THIRD: The dissolution of the Corporation was approved by the Unanimous Written consent of
the Sole pireclor ond al} of 1he Shareholders of the Compormion in accordance with Fla, Stal.
$607.1402 on the 27 dpy of December 2102. The number of votes cast was sufficient foc
dissolutién under the Articles, Bylaws and the Florida Business Carporalions Act.

i
FOUR’I‘!?I: The effective Date of these Articles of Dissolulion s December 31, 2012

Dmed this £ T _doy of December ___, 2012,

CORPORATION

Jafi Holding Corp, a Florida corporation

By: g'p“\bj/\‘\*) mi/l/\/\

Antonio Velardo, Sole Director

flan of Equidutinn aud Dissolertion of Jafi Holdings Corp
Page 4 nf 6

({{H12000301845 3)))
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Agreement and Plan of Liquidation and
Dissolution of Jafi Holding Corp

This Agreement and Plan of Liguidution and Dissolution (*Flan”) is entered
into this E_ doy of Decenmiy” . 2012 (“Bxecution Date") and nade effective as of
Dcci:mbﬂ 31, 2012 (“Effective Dale™) belween JAFI HOLDING CORP, a Florida corporation
(“Corpordtion”), and LTB Consuliing Suarl., a Tunisian Societe Unipersonelle and Jacopo
Beneventp and Francesco L' Abbate, (cach individually refesred to as a “Shareholder” and
collectively as the “Shareholders™) for the purpose of effecting the tiquidation and dissolulion of
the Corpdration in accordance with the requirements of the Interanl Revenue Code (“Code™) and
Chapier 607 of the Florida Stawtes, the Flotida Business Corporations Act (the “Act”).

Reelinls

Whereas, Antonia Velardo, the sofc Director of the Corporation (“Sole Director™) of e
Corporation and the Shareholders have derermined that the purposes of the Corporation have
been ulfilled and thel they colectively desire 16 lenminale the exisience of the Corporation und
disuibmeithc el proceeds of the Corporalion; and

i
Wierens, he Sole Ditector and Shurcholders have iaken sieps 1o sell all property of the
Cnrpomli:on and Lo pay off or make provisions 10 puy off all cvediors buy December 31, 2012
and (o digtribute the new proceeds Lo the Shareholders in liquidation of iheir respective interest in
the Corporation,

NOW THERRFOLE, the Corporation, the Sole Direcior and the Sharcholders ("Paruies™)
hereby agree as follows:

L. 'l'!xc foregoing recitals are tue nnd correct and fncorporated into this Plan by reference.

2. The Plan as presented has been adopted by unanimous written consent by the
.Sflmrcllo!{lcrs and (e Sole Direclor of the Corporation on the Exeeution Date as

cjidcnccd by tie Inst Sharcho)der and/or Direclor execating the wrilien consent atlached
1d this Plan ns Exhibit A.

KN Ti:e effect of the ndoption of the Plan is 1o euuse 1he Corporation to liquidale as of
December 31, 2042

. T?ie Unanimous Written Consenl of the Sole Direetor and Shareholders s sufficient
upder the Bylaws, Anicles and the Act to result it the liguidation and dissolution of the
Cosporntion,

v

e \“\

Flan of Ligiidotivn pnd Dissointion of Jafl Holdings Corp
Fage I of 6
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After December 31, 2012 the Carporatian shall not perform business activities ather thao
thgse required for the winding up of its aftairg, preserving the value of its assets, and
dijuibuting its assets in accordance with this Plen. The liquidation and dissolution 15 w0
beicrfcctcd as prompily as passible and in no event later than December 31, 20)2.

Tite proportionate interest of the Sharchalders in the nel assets of the Corporation shall be
de[cl mincd on the basis of the ownership of the autstanding shares of stock of e
Corpomuon

{ is agreed that as of the close of business on Deccmbcr 31, 2012 1be Sole Direclor with
|.hr, vunatiil of the Shapaholders chal) sai ryide a reserve fund of &y amount 10 be
determined by the Sole Director in consultation with the Corparation’s independent
Cdrtifled Public Accoumant, sullicient to pay all unpaid Federa) and Flonida income
taxes, accounting and fegal lees, known or rensonably ascerlainable creditors and
m’l'sccilnnmus fees and expenses in connection with execution of this Plan (*Liquidation
Ex penditures™). Such roserve fund shall be hcld i escrow by the law firm of Salvatori,
Wood and Buckel, P.L. automeys for Cmpurm:m, to be held by them for the payment of
1!1} Liquidation Expenditures, Any amount remaining in the reserve fund [ollowing the
paymient of the Liquidation Expendilures shall be disiribuled proportionalely to lhe
SI?ﬂrcholdem in accordance with thejr share ownership in the Corporation.

The Sole Diractor shalt fotlow the procedures detniled In Fla. S, §607.1406 in dealing
with the Liquidation Expenditure 10 limil the Jinbilily of the Direclor and the
Sharcholders in liquidation of the Corperation.
I

If the amount of the reserve fund determined in secordince with the provisions of
paragraph 7 shoald prove 1o be insufMicicnl to cover Lhe Liquidation Expenditures, any
clccss liabilily shal be paid entirely by Lhe contribution of cash by the Sharcholders in
accordance whth their share ownership in the Corporntion. Each of the Sharcholders

i:ccs to indemnify and hold hamless the mber Shareholders from paying more than
tlietr respective share of the Liquidation Expenditures, This liability of the Sharcholders
ta contribiule ta the payment of the Liguidation Expenditires shall extend Lo the Statute of
[jmimtiuns for such claims, This paragraph shall not apply 10 unknown elaims or
unascertainable credilors ay of the Effeciive Dme or thoreafier.

. The Sole Direcior declores o hguidaing dividud 1o the Shoreholders equal 101l Ne

Assets of the Corporatjon less the amaunt of the Liquidating Expendilurcs payable
December 34, 2012,

he Sole Director shall cguse to be executed on the Exéontion Date and filed on or
before the Effective Date, Arlicies of Dissohuion in the Form attached as Exhibit B with
e Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. In addition 1o the flling of the
finnl income tax and other 1nx returns of Corporation, the directors and officers shail
ckecule and file Treasury Departnent Fovm 966 and Forms 1096 and 10991, and all
olher tax retums, certiflcates, documents, and information required 1o be filed by rcason
of the camplete liguidation and dissolution ol the Carporalion,

Plan of Liguidatlon and Ditsolnrion of Jofi Holdlngs Corp
lrape 2uf 6
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12, The Sole Director of the Corporation shall execite and consummate the.Plan, and shal)
halre power (o adopt all IESOUILONS, Catvuis il Jusumenia, oxooute wl) 1ny ralmns nnd flle
alll papers, and take all necessary action they deem necessary or desirable for the
cofnp!cta liquidation and dissolution of the Corperation.

¥ .

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have caused this Agreenment and Plas of
Liquidalién and Dissclution (o be cxecuted by (he Sole Direcior on the Execution Date as
provided {n 1he Unanimous Writien Consent

1
H
3

CORPORATION

'
t
i
]

Jafi Holding Corp, a Florida cotporation

k\ . u\w '\.‘ (}/fﬂ/\’x\

Anianio Velurdo, Sole Divector

[y

h Flan of Lignidation and Dissolurion of Tl Holdings Corg
;  Pogedofd

(((H12000301845 3)))
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nanimous Written Consent of the Sole Director
and Shareholders
of
Jafi Holding Corp, a Florida corporation

H

e e e (s e e e e

1
This Unonimous Written Consent of the Svle Direclor and Shareholders of Jafi
Holding Corp, o Florida corporation (“Corporation®) shall be effective on tho lutest signature
of the Shareholders required to sign.

The flowing resolurions ave adopled by the Sole Director and the Shareholders as if
resolved fu a meeting validly noliced wnd called for sach purposes.
i
iﬂ‘b‘reren:s: Sicctoetardoy the tals Direstannd b oynora)inn 1'Sole Direcior™) of the
Corporatlon and the Sharcholders execuling this Unanimous Written Consem, vopresenting all of
the Sharehoiders of the Corporation have delermined that the purposes of the Corporation have
been fulffiled and thal they collectively desire to lerminate e existenco of the Corporation nud
distribulg the net proceeds of the Corporation;
!

; .
Wiereas. the Sole Director has presented 10 the Shareholders the Plan of Dissolution and
Anicles of Dissolution of the Corporation in draft; and

V}hcrea:, the Sole Divector and Sharcholders have 1oken sicps to selt all property of the
Corporm{on and to pay off or make provisions 10 pay off ol ereditors buy December 31, 2012
and to distribule the nel praceeds 1o the Shureholders in liquidution of thelr respective interest in

T

the Corpbrution. '

It is hereby:

H

RESOL‘}’ED: That the Phan of Liguidation apd Dissolution of the Corporation (*Plan™) and the
accompahying Articles of Dissolution (“Anicles") are hereby ndopted;

RliSOLﬁ:D FURTHER: That the Sofe Divector is authorized ro take such xctians and perferm
such dolies ng are In conloimation wilh the complets axecution and resolution of (he duties wid
obligatinbs set forth in the Plan;

i
RESOLVED FURTHER: That the Sole Directar shall have the power to execule al) docnments,

drafls, cqecks. tnx rewarng, regl estate closing statements, deeds, satislactions and other forms of
documenjation necessary 10 carry-out the duties and obligations of the Corporation under the

Plan,
: TS
: f \a \"&L_,‘
i cf i

Finn of Ligiidation md Dissolution of Jofi Noldings Corg
Poge Sef& -

(((H12000301845 3)))
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RESOLVED FURTHER: That the Shareholders acknowleidge and agree to indemnily each
other for the amounts set forth in paragraph 9 of the Plan.

RESOLYED SURTHER: That this Unanimous Writlen consent may be signed in counterpart
and such signatures may be faxed or sent by scanninyg and e-mailing the Sharcholder’s signalure
to the Sole Divector, with the complete set of signatures constituting a corparate action

THERE DEING NO FURHTER BUSINESS THESE MINDTES ARE PRESENTED TO
THE SOEL DIRECTOR AND SHIAREHOLDERS FOR THEIR EXECUTION WITI
THE FINAL RECEIVED SIGNATURE CONSITITUTING THE EXECUTION DATE OF
THIS UNANIMQUS WRITTEN CONSENT

f

Sule Difectoy Sharchnlders o
! a /| LTH Consultlng Suar., 2 Tunision Soclete
/ : 1 *j'l a f !,5 Unipersonelic ]
otiug e (et /M M /.
Antonio Velardo Dy: ?{_ : 3 (
t Antonlo Vetardo

:

!

i Francesco 1. Abbale, Gerant

Jacopo Benevento

Filan of Lignidaiton and Pssofudion of Jafi Holdings Corp
PogeBaf s

({{H22000301845 3))}}
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RESOLVED FURTHER: That the Shareholders acknowledge and apree ta indemnify each
other for the amounts set forth In paragraph 9 of the Plan.

RESOLVED FURTHER: That this Unanimons Writteh consent may be sighed in counterpast
and such signatures may be faxed or sent by scanning and e-mailing the Shareholder’s signature
to the Sole Director, with the complete set of signatures constituting a corpocate action

THERE BEING NO FURHTER BUSINESS THESE MINUTES ARE PRESENTED TO
THE SOLL DIRECTOR AND SHAREHOLDERS FOR THEIR EXECUTION WITH :
THE FINAL RECEIVED SIGNATURE CONSITITUTING THE EXECUTION DATE OF
THIS UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT

Sole Divector .Shareholders

Antonia Velardo Axntlonio Velayido

O el
3 \‘l‘/ A %,L‘ML’Q g z{“rLJ, J&b‘

Pinn of Ligrldation and Digselution of Jafi Holdiugs Corp
Fnpe6of 6
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